11/24/25, 12:46 PM Gmail - Fwd: Inquiry about UFO-130 Quote, delivery date + transpor cost

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Inquiry about UFO-130 Quote, delivery date + transpor cost

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Nov 24, 2025 at 12:44 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 at 12:37

Subject: Inquiry about UFO-130 Quote, delivery date + transpor cost
To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to ask your for the quotation for following sensor with possible discount and delivery time and transport cost
Teledyne UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor — Viamed Ltd

Many thanks

Best regards

Katerina

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Subject: Re: Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date

Thank you for your reply Katerina,
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The production date of the sensors we currently have in stock is October 2024. We advise customers to put the sensors into use within the 12 month warranty
period.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

On Wed, 13 Nov 2024 at 09:02, Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu> wrote:
Dear Kate,
The inquiry is still valid. Our customer asks us still about the production date/life time of sensor.
Do you have them on the stock? Could you please inform me about the date? | think that after this information we will be able to send you our order..
Many thanks
Best regards

Katerina

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Subject: Re: Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date

Good afternoon,

Please could | ask if quotation QVM152842 is still required?

It expires on November 16th, at which time | will delete it.

I can of course issue another at any time.

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

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1849675797330750028&simpl=msg-f: 1849675797330750028 4/7
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On Wed, 16 Oct 2024 at 14:56, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Katerina,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

We are expecting more stock to become available in November. | am unable to give you production dates as yet.

Many thanks.

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
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible.

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

On Wed, 16 Oct 2024 at 08:33, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Date: Wed, 16 Oct 2024 at 08:25

Subject: Inquiry about R-21A - Quote, delivery date and production date
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Cc: Katefina BeneSova <k.benesova@chromservis.eu>

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to ask your for the quotation for following sensor with possible discount and delivery time.
| also need to know the production date.

R-21A Sensor 02 automotive, 3pin Molex, 7-13 mV - 50 pcs

Our customer always takes original sensors (they didnt want/accept alternative R22AVG).
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Best regards

Katerina

Thank you very much in advance

Best regards

Katefina Benesova (Zemankova)
Chromservis s.r.o.

Jakobiho 327
CZ-109 00 Praha 10 - Petrovice
CZECH REPUBLIC

Phone: +420 274 021 225
E-mail: k.benesova@chromservis.eu

O cHROMSERVIS

wvw chromservis. e

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

POZOR: Tento e-mail pochazi mimo organizaci. Neklikejte na odkazy ani neotevirejte pfilohy, pokud nepoznavate odesilatele a nevite, Ze obsah je bezpecny.
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POZOR: Tento e-mail pochazi mimo organizaci. Neklikejte na odkazy ani neotevirejte pfilohy, pokud nepoznavate odesilatele a nevite, Ze obsah je bezpecny.
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